



## Robert Senecal III

WRT, FSRT, AMRT

### Senior Regional Consultant

#### Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (213) 407-1171

Email: robert.senecal.iii@youngonline.com

#### Locations

Los Angeles, CA  
Seattle, WA

## Biography

Robert Senecal III joined Young & Associates in 2020. Robert started in the construction industry in 2003 as a project engineer with Perini Building Company. During his 17 years in construction, Robert worked as a project manager with an MEP subcontractor, a fire sprinkler subcontractor, and a concrete subcontractor. Before working for Young & Associates Robert was a Superintendent with Lendlease Construction and Esplanade Builders. As a Regional Consultant for YOUNG & Associates, Robert was involved with claims ranging in cost from 10k to 150 million. He has consulted on hurricanes, fire/explosions, vehicular damage, vandalism, and builder's risk claims involving structures such as a meat processing facility, a potato factory, shopping malls, residential condo towers, hotels/resorts, restaurants, hospitals, and schools.

## Credentials

- WRT | IICRC - WRT (Water Damage Restoration Tech)
- FSRT | IICRC - FSRT (Fire Smoke RT)
- AMRT | IICRC - AMRT (Applied Microbial Remediation Tech)
- ASD | IICRC - ASD (Applied Structural Drying)

## Representative Consulting Assignments

- Condominium | Hurricane | \$150M
- Condominium | Hurricane | \$14M
- Condominium | Ice/Snow | \$25M
- Prefabricated Residential | Builder's Risk | \$20M
- Condominium | Fire/Explosion | \$5M
- Fast Food Restaurant | Builder's Risk | \$2,5M
- Condominium | Hurricane | \$10M
- Resort | Hurricane | \$16M

## Professional Experience

- 2023 - Current | Senior Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2020 - 2023 | Regional Consultant | YOUNG & Associates
- 2018 - 2020 | Superintendent | Esplanade Builders
- 2017 - 2018 | Superintendent | Lendlease
- 2015 - 2017 | Project Manager | Largo Concrete
- 2012 - 2015 | | J.C. Cannistraro
- 2003 - 2012 | | Perini Building Company

## Education

- Fitchburg University - Bachelors Degree - Construction Management - Fitchburg - Massachusetts